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"Kravitt, Jason H. P." To<jane.sherburne@bnymellon.com>,

<JKravitt@mayerbrown.com> <robert bailev@bnymellon.com>,
<lincoln finkenberg@bny mellon.com>,
11/11/2010 04:39 PM <raymond.dorado@bnymellon.com=,
<kevin mccarthy@bnymellon.com=
cc
bec

SubjectRe: Conversation with Chris Garvey of BofA in-
house legal department

Good point. | didn't bring up what CH's would be asking for as | didn't think | had authorization to do so. Would
everyone feel comfortable with my asking them if they would likely cooperate with an investigation request (nota
buyback request, but just the investigation request)? | could throw that on the table, as Jane suggests, when |
finally ask Kathy to withdraw the ED notice.

Jason H.P. Kravitl

Mayer Brown LLP

1675 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10019
Phone: 212 506 2622
Fax: 212 262 1810
Blackberry: 312 493 8865

From: Jane.Sherburne@BNYMellon.com <Jane.Sherburne@BNYMellon.com>

To: Kravitt, Jason H. P.; robert.bailey@bnymellon.com <robert.bailey@bnymellon.com>;
lincoln.finkenberg@bnymellon.com <lincoln.finkenberg@bnymellon.com>; raymond.dorado@bnymellon.com
<raymond.dorado@bnymellon.com>; Kevin.McCarthy@BNYMellon.com <Kevin.McCarthy@BNYMellon.com>
Sent: Thu Nov 11 15:35:38 2010

Subject: Re: Conversation with Chris Garvey of BofA in-hcuse legal department

Any indication re whether they will cooperate with our execution of the LOD? If we think they will, might help with
argument to KP to withdraw 10/18 letter.

From: "Kravitt, Jason H. P." [JKravitt@mayerbrown.com]

Sent: 11/11/2010 09:39 AM CST

To: Jane Sherburne; Robert Bailey:; Lincoln Finkenberg: Raymond Dorado; John Kevin McCarthy
Subject: Conversation with Chris Garvey of BofA in-house legal department

1just got off of the phone with Chris. We had a verv cordial discussion. If I may describe the call "bluntly”, he was trying to
"pump" me.

After the pleasantries (he is home ill}, he asked me to tell him what was in the letters from KP to BNYM that BofA has not
seen. I told him that while I couldn't give him the letters they were generally trying to set up a valid CH direction to take the
trustee actions that the CH group wanted and that we were going to answer them now in one "omnibus" LOD.

He then focused on what KP's game plans, and our game plans were. | replied that | couldn't tell him what she told us or what
our client's plans were, but that I would give him my analysis. Which analysis is:

1. Kathy is better off fighting over loans that EDs.

2. It's in BNYM's self interest not to have an alleged ED outstanding.
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3. We'd be better off moving quickly with any investigations Kathy asked for to create a cooperative environment to get the
Notice from the CH group removed.

I took great pains to emphasize that I was not predicting what the CHs would do or say, or what BNYM would do, was
doing, would say, or was saying but that was just my analysis.

The call ended on a friendly note with mutual expressions of it's good to keep communication lines open.
Any questions or thoughts?
Jason

Jason H.P. Kravitt
Mayer Brown LLP
1675 Broadway

New York. N.Y. 10019
Phone: 212 506 2622
Fax: 212 262 1910

Blackberry: 312 493 8865

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. Any tax advice expressed above by Mayer Brown LLP was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer to avoid U.S. federal tax penalties. If
such advice was written or used to support the promotion or marketing of the matter addressed above,
then each offeree should seek advice from an independent tax advisor.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential and is intended solely for
the use of the intended recipient. Access, copying or re-use of the e-mail or any attachment, or any
information contained therein, by any other person is not authorized. If you are not the intended
recipient please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer. Although we attempt to
sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do not guarantee that either are virus-free and accept no
liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses.

Please refer to http://disclaimer.bnymellon.com/eu.htm for certain disclosures relating to European legal
entities.
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